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> Back to OneMotoring

Enqu ire PARF/COE Rebate f or Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner lDType:

Owner lD:

Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:

lntended Deregistration Date:

Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour

Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:

Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date;

First Regirtrat;on Date:

Transfer Count:

ACTUAIARF PAid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Elieibility Expiry Date:

PARF RebateAmounti

lntended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category;

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Arnount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 07 Feb 2019

) rt,

SlnBapore NRIC

8454A

SLF9651M

No

26 Feb 2019

NISSAN

QASHQAI 1.2 DIG"T CVIABS 2WD sDR

Brown

2016

HRA2278782A

SJNFEAJllU 1661991

85.0kW (ltsbhp)

$18,?74,00

16 Sep 2016

16 Sep 201.6

0

$13,974.00

Yes

15 Sep 2026

$10380.00

L5Sep2026

A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)

10

$s1,506.00

$38,913.00

$49,393,00
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From:
Sent:
Subject:
Attachments:

Hi,

Please helP to check the MV.

Thanks.

MSIG lnsurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Rafftes Quay,

9644 I F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No' 200412212G I

AHenseror G$$[[! ln$$*At+t[ *ttsuF

Clara Milah Yeo <Milah@sg'msig-asia'com>

Tuesday, 12 February 2019 12:14PM

Check MV - SLF9651M (doa: 05/02/2019)

COE PARF.Pdf

Sincerety,

Clara Milah Yeo
Senior Admin Officer, Ctaims Services (Motor)

Direct tine +65 OSSIZiOO I Direct fax +65 6225740? | mitah@sq'msie-asia'com

M 5IG

#24-01 Hong Leong Buitding, Singapore 048581 | f: +65 6220
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2t12t2019

N.A 12-Jan-2016 I,197 cc

i69,800 $8,650 /yr 19-May-2016 1,197 cc 49,040 km SUV

Nissan Qashqti 1.2A DIG-T $78,800 $9,670 lvt 22'Jul-2015

Sifuer Exterior, Blank Interior And Car Seat.

posted:07_Feb_20.19113j'*lltjt,t.""oashqai,2016ni$anqashqai,NissanQsshqai,nisenqashqai,Nissan,Qashqai,qashqa',

{i:r11:i;i* | lL I
N.A 29-Aptr2016 1,t97 cc

Used Nissan Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

Pr€mium

1 Owner, Car Warranty And Servicing Under Tan Chong. All Servicing Record Have Agent Receipts Proof. Comes Wth 3 Additional Seruicing. Sleek And ffi
Awesome Outlook With Spacious Ani Refined Cabin, Power,.. ryiCJI*UHi,

Posted: 09-F€b-2019 I::;.*i.}: 
*''."" aas,1qai, 2016 nissan qashqai, Nissan Qashqai, nissan qashqai, l.lissan. Qashqai, qashqai,

Nissan Qashgai 1.2A DIG-T
Premium

Graded B uv .{ffi
Full Agent Serviced. Excellent Condition! Interest From 2.78%! Buy With A Peace Of Mind From Award Accredited Company! Aftractive Loan Package

And Competitive Trade In Pricel Call Now To Find Out More..'

Autolink Holdings Pt€ Ltd

postedi 09-Feb-2019 I::;'*l::: 
*'t"" aashqai' 20t6 nisao qashqai' Nissan Qashqai' nissan qashqai' Ilissan' Qashqai' qashqai'

Nissan eashqai t.2A DIG-T $65,800 $8,530 /yr 14-Jan-2016 1,197 cc 55,500 km SW available

Premium

Don't Miss! New year Offer! Fully Agent Maintenance By 1 Owner! l"lade In UK, Stylish And Spacious Cabin And Sporty SUV, Low Mileage Done, 1000/0

Accident Free! (High Current Paper Value) Price Still Can ...

postecl:09-Feb-20191r13i'*'n,.lu"***"Aashqai'2016nissanqashqai'NissanQashqai'nissanqashqai'Nissan'Qashqai'qashqai'

Nissan Qashqai 1,2A DIG-T +72.800 $8,690 /yr 13-Sep-2016 1,197 cc 45,031 km SUV Availrble

1 Owner Maintain With Full Agent Service Warranty! Super Popular SUV With High Advance Function (Intelligent Trace Conkol, Intelligent Engine

Brake, Intelligent Ride Control, Hill Start Assist), Loan..,

lia Yi Car fte Ltd

Posted:09.Feb-2019I:H.*,o1::*o*"aashqai,2ctl6nissanqashqai,NissanC)ashqai,nissanqashqai,Nissan,Qashqai,qashqai,

Insurance renewal at cheaper price!

We,ll find you the cheapest car insurance quotes from over 10 insurers. Make your choice on zero excess and own workshop. Everything done at the

comfort of your own home, Roadside assistance & claims support completely free.

Find out more!

Nissan Qashqai 1,2A DIG-T i73,o00 $8,890/vr 15-Jul-2016 1,L97 cc 37,000 km SUV Available

Elegant Silver SUV, Accident Free, Seruiced By Agent, With Navigation System And Reverse Camera, Low Down Payment, One Owner Only, Low

Mileage Done, Very Well Maintained, Flexible In- House Loan Packa...

Prime Motor & Leasing

Postedi0B-Feb-2019113i'*111?,*'tt""Oashqai'2016nissanqashqai'NissanQashqai'nissanqashqai'Nissan'Qashqsi'qashqai'

Nissan Qashqai 1.2A DIG-T $73,800 $8,590/yr 27-OCt-2016 !,197 cc 37,411 km suv Available

1 Owner Unit, Well Maintained, Spacious And Powerful With Comfortable Interior, Practical For Daily Use. Low On Road Tax And Maintenance! Call For

A Vlewing Appointment Today!

Ma!.fair Motoring

Posted: 08.Feb'2019 Ji:i.*,,lll 
*''*" a,shqai, 2016 nissan qashqai, Nissan Qashqai, nissan qashqai, l.lissn, Qashqai, qashqai,

Nissan Qashqai 1,2A DIG-T $71,800 $8,710 lyr 23'JuF2O16 1,L97 cc 39,000 km suv

Original Low Mileage, Selling Fast, Car In Good Condition. High Loan With 100% Approval! Trade In Welcome. Banldlnhouse Loans Available. Call Us

At Our Showroom For An Appointment Today. Buy And Sell ...

Posted:08.Feb-201qllfr.*i,lli*.''""oashqai,2016nisanqashqai,NissanQashqai,nissanqashqai,Nissan,Qashqai,qashqai.

{ffi

Nissan Qashqai 1,2A DIG-T
Premium

Available

From 2.18% Interest Rate! Only 1 Owner! Agent Warranty With Full Service Records At Tan Chongl High Trade in And In House Financing Available!

View Today!

Posted| 08.Feb.2019 li:l.*l,1ll,'''", 
Qashqai, 201'6 nissan qashqai, Nissan Qashqai, ni55an qashqai, Nissan. Qashqai, qashqai,

Nissan Qashqai 1.2A DIG-T $72,800 $8,6a0 /yr 29-5ep-2016 1,197 cc 63,000 km suv available

Premium

One Owner. Full Agent Service And Maintained Unit With 5 Years Warranty. Well Kept Interior And Exterior. One Of The Most Sellable SUV For lfs Fuel

Efficiency. Powerful And Reliable Engine, Elegant P...

D^.16/. na-rah,rn i6 lags: 2016 Nissan Qashqai, 2016 nissan qashqai, Nissan Qashqai, nissan qashqai, Nissn, Qashqai, qdshqai'

''" '' " tjscd Nlssan

SUV

1,197 cc 35,000 km

Available

Available

ffi

isan Qashqai 1.2A DIG-T
:mium

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MMO=Qashqai&RPG=100&VEH=0&RGD=2016&MOD=Nissan

SUV

SOLD

219


